
Department of Energy 
Richland Operations Office 

P.O. Box 550 
Richland, Washington 99352 

NOV O 7 i9j6 
Mr. Steven M. Alexander 
Perimeter Area Section Manager 
State of Washington 
Department of Ecology 
1315 West Fourth Avenue 
Kennewick, Washington 99336 

Mr. Douglas R. Sherwood 
Hanford Project Manager 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
712 Swift Boulevard, Suite 5 
Richland, Washington 99352 

Dear Messrs. Alexander and Sherwood: 
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TRANSMITTAL OF THE FINAL ENGINEERING EVALUATION / COST ANALYSIS FOR THE 100-B/ C 
ANCILLARY FACILITIES, THE 108-F BUILDING, AND THE FINAL DISPOSITION OF WASTE 
GENERATED DURING 105-C REACTOR SAFE ·STORAGE ACTIVITIES 

The U.S. Department of Energy, Richland Operations Office (RL) is submitting 
the final Engineering Evaluation/Cost Analysis (EE/CA) for the 100-B/C Area 
Ancillary Facilities, the 108-F Building, and the Final Disposition of Waste 
Generated During 105-C Reactor Safe Storage Activities, DOE/ RL-96-85 qS12:>"B 
Revision 0, for issuance to the public for rev i ew. All U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency (EPA) comments have been incorporated into the document. No 
comments were provided by the State of Washington Department of Ecology 
(Ecology). 

RL is providing nine (9) copies of the document to the administrative record 
file, ten (10) copies to Ecology, and five (6) copies to the EPA. RL is 
providing the above copies at the request of the EPA. 

If you have any questions regarding the final issuance of the EE/CA, please 
contact me on (509) 376-7121. 

DDP:JMB 

Attachment 

cc w/attach: 
J. W. Donnelly, Ecology 
0. A. Faulk, EPA 
D. N. Mackenzie, EM-442 

Sincerely, 

~~ect Manager 
=~ation and Decommissioning Project 

cc w/o attach: 
J. E. Rugg, BH I 


